
From:                                                                                        

Sent: 04 June 2018 16:53

To:                    

Subject: RE: Thank you

 

              

 

Having reviewed the post event debrief I can confirm that no arrests were made as a direct result of the AFR 
Locate deployment during the 2018 Arms Fair.  As such a response to questions 2 and 3 is not applicable.

I have amended our deployment register to reflect the above and apologise for any confusion our 
conversation may have caused.

There were 508 individuals on the watchlist for this event that were wanted for arrest, either on a warrant or 
on suspicion of criminal activity, a further 6 persons were included as they were involved in disorder at the 
previous event.

All watch list images were obtained from our custody database.

Regards,

 

             

 

                  

Police Inspector

Digital Services Division

Internal / Mewnol: 70831

Mobile / Rhif Ffon Symudol: 07584770725

Telephone / Ffon: 01656 306166

E-mail / E-bost: Scott.Lloyd@south-wales.pnn.police.uk

Visit our website / Ymweld a'n we-fan: www.south-wales.police.uk

 

From:                                                                                       

Sent: 22 May 2018 17:40

To:                                                                                       

Subject: Thank you

 

mailto:Scott.Lloyd@south-wales.pnn.police.uk
http://www.south-wales.police.uk/


Hi          

It was great to finally meet you today to discuss South Wales’ use of facial recognition. I really 
appreciate you making the journey down.

As discussed we would greatly appreciate more information on:

1.       The purpose for which a person was arrested at the arms fair protest

2.       Confirmation that the same person identified by the AFR Locate at the arms fair protest was the 
individual who was subsequently arrested at the event

3.       Whether the individual was charged

And also

1.       Information about the composition of the watch list for the protest including how many of those 
on the list were wanted for arrest both on a warrant and on suspicion of an offence, and how many 
were not; and of those who were not wanted for arrest, the reason for which they were on the watch 
list. 

2.       The origins of the photos on the database, e.g. how many were drawn from the custody image 
database, and the sources of any other images.

With many thanks again, 

           

                 

Director

Big Brother Watch 

55 Tufton Street, London SW1P 3QL  

Direct line: 020 7340 6042 | 24hr media line: 07505 448925

www.bigbrotherwatch.org.uk

Big Brother Watch Ltd. company registration no. 06982557

http://www.bigbrotherwatch.org.uk/

